



17 July 2019

Dear

Official Information Request Ref: SSCOIA 2019-0057 (Part 2)

I refer to my letter of 11 June 2019, in response to your official information request received on 6 May 2019.

In my response to the last part of your request we noted that as we had not yet reached the 30 June 2019 deadline for compliance with the *Information Gathering and Public Trust* model standards, we were unable to respond to your query as information on which agencies were or were not compliant.

We committed to providing you with a list of agencies who have provided the State Services Commission (SSC) with their assurance that they are compliant with the new standards once it was available, and links to their transparency statements on their websites (or privacy statements where applicable).

Please find attached a table that provides the information as described above, noting that:

- the model standards stated that where agencies already publish privacy statements
  that meet the purpose of a transparency statement, the information did not need to
  be repeated. Therefore, some of these links will take you to previously published
  statements, especially where agencies have no regulatory or law enforcement
  functions, or only collect information via their websites.
- the model standards were issued using the Commissioner's powers under Section 57(4) of the State Sector Act 1988. Although the State Services Commissioner's powers do not extend to Crown Research Institutes, four have voluntarily provided assurance that they are compliant with the standards.
- no agencies covered by the model standards have failed to respond to the Commissioner's request to confirm their compliance with the model standards.

Please note that we intend to publish this letter (with your personal details removed) and the attached table with our response to you OIA request on the SSC website.

Yours sincerely

Nicky Dirks

Managing Principal – Ministerial Services State Services Commission

Public Service Departments and Departmental Agencies	Link to transparency statement (or equivalent)
Crown Law	http://www.crownlaw.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/Media- Statements/Transparency-Statement.pdf
Department of Conservation	https://www.doc.govt.nz/footer-links/privacy-and-security/
Department of Corrections	https://www.corrections.govt.nz/about_us/who_we_are/our_privacy_commitment.html
Department of Internal Affairs	https://www.dia.govt.nz/Transparency
Department of Prime Minister and Cabinet	https://dpmc.govt.nz/sites/default/files/2019-04/dpmc-transparency-statement-23042019.pdf
Education Review Office	https://www.ero.govt.nz/footer-upper/about-ero/eros-transparency-statement/
Government Communications Security Bureau	https://www.gcsb.govt.nz/our-work/
Inland Revenue Department	https://www.classic.ird.govt.nz/about-this-site/privacy/privacy-policy.html
Land Information NZ	https://www.linz.govt.nz/file/20470/download?token=VaSCated
Ministry for Culture and Heritage	https://mch.govt.nz/copyright#privacy
Ministry for Pacific Peoples	http://mpp.govt.nz/library/official-information/transparency-statement/
Ministry for Primary Industries	https://www.biosecurity.govt.nz/dmsdocument/35520/direct
Ministry for the Environment	https://www.mfe.govt.nz/transparency-statement
Ministry for Women	https://women.govt.nz/about-site#privacy
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment	https://www.mbie.govt.nz/about/open-government-and-official-information/transparency-statement/
Ministry of Defence	https://www.defence.govt.nz/publications/publication/mod- information-gathering-statement
Ministry of Education	http://education.govt.nz/our-work/information-releases/transparency-statement-about-information-gathering-for-regulatory-compliance-purposes/
Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Trade	https://www.mfat.govt.nz/en/privacy/
Ministry of Health	https://www.health.govt.nz/about-ministry/contact-us/privacy-complaints
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development	https://www.hud.govt.nz/about-hud/transparency-statement/
Ministry of Justice	https://www.justice.govt.nz/about/about-us/corporate-publications/information-gathering-transparency-statement
Ministry of Social Development	https://www.workandincome.govt.nz/about-work-and-income/privacy-notice/index.html#null
Ministry of Transport	https://transport.cwp.govt.nz/about/governance/transparency-statement/

NZ Customs Service	https://www.customs.govt.nz/about-us/your-information/transparency-statement/
NZSIS	https://www.nzsis.govt.nz/our-work/
Oranga Tamariki	https://www.orangatamariki.govt.nz/assets/Uploads/Publications/Transparency-statement/Oranga-Tamariki-Transparency-Statement-2019.pdf
Parliamentary Counsel Office	http://www.pco.govt.nz/privacy/
Serious Fraud Office	https://www.sfo.govt.nz/who-we-work-with
Social Investment Agency	https://sia.govt.nz/about-this-site/privacy/
State Services Commission	https://www.ssc.govt.nz/sites/all/files/SSC-Transparency- Statement.pdf
Statistics NZ	https://www.stats.govt.nz/about-us/legislation-policies-and-guidelines/transparency-statement/
Te Arawhiti	https://www.justice.govt.nz/about/about-us/corporate- publications/information-gathering-transparency-statement
Te Kāhui Whakamana Rua Tekau mā Iwa—Pike River Recovery Agency	https://www.pikeriverrecovery.govt.nz/about/privacy/
Te Puni Kōkiri	https://www.tpk.govt.nz/en/about-this-site/transparency-statement
The Treasury	https://treasury.govt.nz/about-site/transparency

Other State sector agencies	Link to transparency statement (or equivalent)
ACC	https://www.acc.co.nz/assets/corporate- documents/3340bc6c3a/transparency-statement-integrity- services.pdf
Accreditation Council	https://www.ianz.govt.nz/resources/documents-2/transparency-statement/
Antarctica New Zealand	https://www.antarcticanz.govt.nz/privacy-policy/
Auckland DHB	https://www.adhb.health.nz/patients-and-visitors/your-rights-and-privacy/
Bay of Plenty DHB	https://www.bopdhb.govt.nz/your-dhb/quality-and-patient- safety/personal-information-transparency-statement/
Broadcasting Standards Authority	https://bsa.govt.nz/privacy-statement/
Callaghan Innovation	https://www.callaghaninnovation.govt.nz/privacy-policy
Canterbury DHB	https://www.cdhb.health.nz/patients-visitors/during-your-visit/
Capital and Coast DHB	https://www.ccdhb.org.nz/your-health/our-transparency-statement/
Children's Commissioner	https://www.occ.org.nz/copyright-privacy-and-terms-of-use/
Civil Aviation Authority	https://www.caa.govt.nz/assets/legacy/Policy_ops/caa-transparency-statement.pdf
Commerce Commission	https://comcom.govt.nz/about-us/our-policies-and-guidelines/transparency-statement
Commission for Financial Capability	https://www.cffc.org.nz/transparency-statement/

Counties Manukau Health	https://countiesmanukau.health.nz/about-us/transparency-statement/
Creative NZ	http://www.creativenz.govt.nz/privacy
Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd	https://www.crowninfrastructure.govt.nz/privacy/
Crown Irrigation Investments Ltd	http://www.crownirrigation.co.nz/assets/publications/Crown-Irrigation- Transparency-Statement.pdf
Drug Free Sport NZ	https://drugfreesport.org.nz/privacy-policy
Earthquake Commission	https://www.eqc.govt.nz/about-this-site/privacy-statement
Education NZ	https://enz.govt.nz/home/about-this-site/
Education Payroll Ltd	http://educationpayroll.co.nz/wp-content/uploads/2019/05/Transparency-Statement.pdf
Electoral Commission	https://elections.nz/privacy-and-security/
Electricity Authority	https://www.ea.govt.nz/code-and-compliance/compliance/transparency-statement/
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Authority	https://www.eeca.govt.nz/about-eeca/about-this-site/#transparency-statement
Environmental Protection Authority	https://www.epa.govt.nz/resources-and-publications/transparency-statement/
External Report Board (XRB)	https://www.xrb.govt.nz/terms-of-use/
Financial Markets Authority	https://www.fma.govt.nz/about- us/governance/#transparency_statement
Fire and Emergency New Zealand	https://fireandemergency.nz/about-us/transparency-statement
GNS	https://www.gns.cri.nz/Home/Contact-Us/Privacy-Policy
Government Superannuation Fund Authority	http://www.gsfa.govt.nz/policies/privacy-policy/
Guardians of New Zealand Superannuation (NZ Superfund)	https://nzsuperfund.nz/publications-disclosures/information-gathering-and-security
Hawke's Bay DHB	https://hawkesbay.health.nz/assets/HUB-Policies- Procedures/Organisation-wide-Policies/OPM/Privacy-Policy- OPM033.pdf
Health and Disability Commissioner	https://www.hdc.org.nz/transparency-statement/
Health Promotion Agency	https://www.hpa.org.nz/about/our-role
Health Quality and Safety Commission	https://www.hqsc.govt.nz/footer/transparency/
Health Research Council of New Zealand	http://www.hrc.govt.nz/news-and-publications/publications/corporate#transparency-statement
Heritage NZ	https://www.heritage.org.nz/privacy
Housing NZ Corporation	https://www.hnzc.co.nz/copyright-and-privacy/
Human Rights Commission	https://www.hrc.co.nz/privacy-policy
Hutt Valley DHB	http://www.huttvalleydhb.org.nz/visitors/your-rights/
Lakes DHB	http://www.lakesdhb.govt.nz/Resource.aspx?ID=46886

Law Commission	https://www.lawcom.govt.nz/privacy-policy
Maritime NZ	https://www.maritimenz.govt.nz/transparency.asp
MidCentral DHB	http://www.midcentraldhb.govt.nz/PatientsandVisitors/GeneralInformation/Pages/Transparency%20Statement.aspx#
Nelson Marlborough DHB	https://www.nmdhb.govt.nz/patients-and-visitors/patients-rights-and-privacy/transparency-statement/
Network 4 Learning	http://www.n4l.co.nz/wp-content/uploads/2017/02/Privacy-Policy-v3-6-March-2017.pdf
NIWA	https://www.niwa.co.nz/privacy-policy
Northland DHB	https://www.northlanddhb.org.nz/your-health/patient-and-visitor-information/privacy-statement/
NZ Artificial Limb Service	https://www.nzals.co.nz/assets/Policy-Forms/Privacy-Policy.pdf
NZ Blood Service	https://www.nzblood.co.nz/utilities/privacy-copyright-cookies/
NZ Film Commission	https://www.nzfilm.co.nz/new-zealand/about-us/what-we-do/transparency-statement
NZ Lotteries Commission	https://mylotto.co.nz/legal-and-privacy-policies/privacy-policy
NZ on Air	https://d3r9t6niqlb7tz.cloudfront.net/media/documents/SSC_NZOA_transparency_statement.pdf
NZ Productivity Commission	https://www.productivity.govt.nz/about-us/the-commission
NZ Qualifications Authority	https://www.nzqa.govt.nz/about-this-site/privacy/
NZ Symphony Orchestra	https://www.nzso.co.nz/privacy-policy/
NZ Trade and Enterprise	https://www.nzte.govt.nz/privacy-policy
NZ Transport Authority	https://www.nzta.govt.nz/about-us/about-this-site/transparency-statement/
NZ Venture Investment Fund	https://www.nzvif.co.nz/assets/publications/NZVIFTransparencyStatement.pdf
NZ Walking Access Commission	https://www.walkingaccess.govt.nz/about-us/disclosure/transparency-statement/
Office of Film and Literature Classification	https://www.classificationoffice.govt.nz/about-this-site#privacy-transparency-and-copyright
Ōtākaro Limited	https://www.otakaroltd.co.nz/assets/Corporate-Publications/Otakaro- Ltd-Privacy-and-Personal-Data-Protection-Policy.pdf
PHARMAC	https://www.pharmac.govt.nz/about-this-site/privacy-statement/
Plant and Food Research	https://www.plantandfood.co.nz/page/home/terms-of-use/
Predator Free 2050 Ltd	https://pf2050.co.nz/app/uploads/2019/06/Predator-Free-2050- Limited-Transparency-Statement.pdf
Privacy Commissioner	https://www.privacy.org.nz/about-us/transparency-and-accountability/
Public Trust	https://www.publictrust.co.nz/about/about-this-site/privacy-policy
Radio New Zealand	https://www.rnz.co.nz/about/digitalprivacypolicy Existing statement but may update based on the new model standards.
Real Estate Authority	https://www.rea.govt.nz/terms-of-use-and-privacy/
REANNZ	https://reannz.co.nz/documents/103/7.1 Privacy Policy SSC.pdf

SCION	https://www.scionresearch.com/about-us/terms-and-conditions
Social Workers Registration Board	https://swrb.govt.nz/about-us/
South Canterbury DHB	https://www.scdhb.health.nz/info-for-you/privacy-and-medical- records/transparency-statement
Southern DHB	https://www.southerndhb.govt.nz/pages/for-patients-and-consumers/
Southern Response	http://southernresponse.co.nz/privacy-policy
Sport NZ	https://sportnz.org.nz/privacy-and-copyright/
Tairāwhiti DHB (Hauora Tairāwhiti)	https://www.hauoratairawhiti.org.nz/about-us/patient-safety-and-quality-improvement/transparency-statement
Takeovers Panel	https://www.takeovers.govt.nz/assets/Governance/policies/f287704a3 1/Transperency-Statement-June-2019.pdf
Tāmaki Redevelopment Company	https://www.tamakiregeneration.co.nz/downloads/trc-transparency- statement
Taranaki DHB	http://www.tdhb.org.nz/dhb/transparency-statement.shtml
Te Māngai Pāho (Māori Broadcasting Funding Agency)	https://www.tmp.govt.nz/transparency-statement
Te Papa Tongarewa	https://www.tepapa.govt.nz/about/what-we-do/annual-reports-and-key-documents
Te Taura Whiri I Te Reo Māori (Māori Language Commission)	http://www.tetaurawhiri.govt.nz/privacy-statement-en-nz/
Tertiary Education Commission	https://tec.govt.nz/footer/about-our-site/privacy/
Tourism NZ	https://www.tourismnewzealand.com/tools-for-your-business/china-market-development/approved-destination-status/ The ADS Code relates to Tourism NZ's sole area of regulatory enforcement
Transport Accident Investigation Commission	https://taic.org.nz/about-taic/legal-framework Has indicated likely to update based on the new model standards.
TVNZ	http://tvnz.co.nz/community/privacy-policy-4662861
Waikato DHB	https://www.waikatodhb.health.nz/privacy/transparency-statement/
Wairarapa DHB	http://www.wairarapa.dhb.org.nz/patients-and-visitors/your-rights/
Waitematā DHB	https://www.waitematadhb.govt.nz/etc/privacy/
West Coast DHB	https://www.wcdhb.health.nz/patients-visitors/during-your-visit/
Whanganui DHB	https://wdhb.org.nz/content/page/your-health-information/m/2727/
WorkSafe New Zealand	https://worksafe.govt.nz/about-us/about-this-site/transparency-statement-about-information-gathering/